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From: FOS.org.au)
Sent: riga eptember 1:50 AM

To:

Subject: FOSSIC Sl ref 258133

Attachments: @RACQ re 258133 30_9_2011.pdf

Good morning Il

Please find attached a letter to you in relation to the issues concerning the release of

hydrology reports. I have raised a possible systemic issue about this matter and will also
forward a separate letter to* regarding the Code issues.

Please don‘t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries -_

Kind regards

Manager - Systemic and Code Review Team, General Insurance

Financial Ombudsman Service Limited
P: Fax: GGG 7o' Frec: 1300 78 08 08 | www.fos.org.au
Please consider nvironment before printing this ematt

IMPORTANT

The contents of this email {including any attachments) are confidential and may
contain privileged information. Any unauthorised use of the contents is
expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify
us immediately by Telephone: 1300 78 08 08 (local call) or by email and then
destroy the email and any attachments or documents. Our privacy policy is
available on our website.
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13.

14.

5.

16.

2

Damage caused by the water tevel reaching 2.3 metres at the Myall Creek gauge around 20
December 2010 would be a result of rain that fell within 24 hours of the flood. To the extent that
claims relate to damage caused by this water level, they will be coverad by the policy.

The dominant cause of damage caused by the water levels beyond this (le above 2.3 melres and
up to the peak lavel of 2.84 metres at the Myall Creek gauge) on 20 December 2010 was rain that
fell more than 24 hours earlier. Accordingly, a claim for such damage is not be covered by the

policy.

The flood that occurred on 27 December 2010, which peaked at 3.54 metres at approximately
7.00pm on 27 December 2010, was caused by rain which had commenced falling 48 hours earlier.
Consequently, damage caused by this flood will not be covered by the policy.

Any damage caused exclusively by the waler level of 3.5 metres al approximately 12noon en
10 January 2011 will be covered. Damage caused thereafter is not covered as this will have
resulted from rain that fell more than 24 hours before that damage occurred.

Individual Properties

17.

There may be some areas which have suffered damage af different times or as & result of different
causes specific 1o their jocation. RAGQI Is continuing 1o fnvestigate these areas and decisions on
these claims will be made on a case by case basis.

JET10091926 3775163v1
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Individual Properties

10.  There may be some areas which have suffered damage at different times or as a result of different
causes specific to their location. RAGQI is continuing 1o investigate these areas and decisions on
these claims will be made on a case by case basis.

AJW10091926 3741104v1
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Impact on application of policy

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

RACQ Insurance’s standard policy provides coverage for loss or damage caused by “Flash flood or
stormwater run-ofi”, That expression is defined as *A sudden flood caused by heavy rain that fell no
more than 24 hours priot to the flash flood or stormwater run-off”. Otherwise, RACQ Insurance’s
standard policy does not cover flooding.

The majorily of properties that reported damage in the Lockyer Creek Reach from the Catchment
Divide to Gatton and Laidley Greek extending downstream to Laldiey were inundated as a resull of
flooding due to rain that fell within 24 hours of the flood eccurring. These claims will, therefore, be
covered by the Policy.

For properties that reported damage in the Downstream Reaches lo Brisbane River junction, the
inundation was the result of rain that fell both within, and outside of, 24 hours of the floed occurring.

Without accessing further information and underiaking further investigations it is not possible at this
stage to confirm whelher the requirements of “Flash flood or stormwater run-off” as defined in
RACQI's standard policy are satisfied. Further investigations are being undertaken 10 assess the
cause of inundation for propertiss in this part of the Lower Lockyer Valley.

There may be some areas which have suffered darnage at different times or as a result of different
causes specific to their location. Decisions on these claims will be made on a case by case basis.

AJW10091926 37324761
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12, The flooding on both 27 December 2010 and 11 January 2011 was contributed to by rain which fell
more than 24 hours easlier, however, our investigations lead us 10 conclude thal the real cause of
ihe peak fioading on those days was heavy rain thal fell within 24 hours of those peaks occurring.

13.  Accordingly, both of these flood events meet the requirements of “Flash flood and stormwater run
off “as defined in RACQ!'s standard policy and are therefore covered.

Individual Properties

14, Thers may be some areas which have sulfered damage at different times or as a result of different
causes specific to their location. RACQI is continuing to investigate these areas and dacisions on
these claims will ba mads on a case by case basis.

AJW 10091926 3775154v1
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Mr Anthony Rellly

Chief Executive Officer

Legal Ald Queenstand

Page 2 Cooper Grace Ward
Brisbane Schedule A
Brisbane Schedule A
Brisbane Schedule A
ipswich Schedule B Part 1
Ipswich Schedule B Part 1
Ipswich Schedule A
Brisbane Schedule A
Brisbane Schadule A
Brisbane Schedule A
Brishane Schedule A
Ipswich Schedule A
ipswich Scheduls A
Ipswich Schedule B Part 1
Brisbane Schedule A
Ipswich Schedule A
Ipswich Schedule A

This CD enclosed wilh this letter does not Include the reports for regions in which you do not have
clients. Accordingly, f you act for any insured other than those listed above, we would be grateful if yau
would let us know so that we can provida you with the repors and schedule information for those

insureds.
Yours faithfully

I‘ Michas! May

S
T

Rocceo Russo
Partner

F
E

ECA210084914 40177041
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Mr Anthony Reilly
Chief Executive Officer

Legal Ald Queensland
Page 2 Cooper Grace Ward

This CD enclosed with this lelter doss not inciude the reports for reglons in which you do not have
clients. Accordingly, If you act for any Insured other than those listed above, we would be grateful if you
would let us know so thal we ¢an provide you with the raporis and schedule infermation for those
insureds.

Yours faithfully
jo]e]

CCO RUB80
Partner

ECA210004914 4018030v1
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RAGCQ Insurance Lid

ABN: 50 009 704 152

2649 Logan Rd, Eight Mile Plains, QLD 4113
PO Box 3004, Logan Cily, QLD 4114
Telephone 137 202 Facsimile (07) 3031 2750

31 Oclober 20114

Mr A Customer
Logan Road
EIGHT MILE PLAINS QLD 4113

Mr A Customer,

Household Insurance
Policy Number:
Clalm Number:

We refer to your insurance clalm reference number Indicated above.

We now enclose for your information a copy of the hydrology report(s) relating to the region in which
your property is located.

The reports refer to schedules. Those schedules have been removed for privacy reasons. We
confirm, however, that your property was ultimately datermined fo be in Brisbane, Schadule A.

The reports contain detalled technical information. To assist you in understanding the relevant
issues, we enclose a copy of an Information sheet we have prepared which summarises our
hydrological conclusions in respect of your region.

Sincerely,

Operations Support Manager
Personal insurance Claims

CAT L22 7111

58




RACQ Insurance Ltd

ABN: 50 009 704 1562

2649 Logan Rd, Eight Mile Plains, QLD 4113
PO Box 3004, Logan City, QLD 4114
Telephone 137 202 Facsimile {07} 3031 2750

31 October 2011

Customer
Logan Road
EIGHT MILE PLAINS QLD 4113

Mr A Customer,

Household insurance
Policy Number:
Claim Number:

We refer lo your insurance claim reference number indicated above,

We now enclose for your information a copy of the hydrology report(s) relating to the region in which
your property is located.

The reports refer to schedules containing personal information of customers. Those schedules have
therefore been removed for privacy reasons. We confirm, however, that your praperty was ultimately
determined to be in Brishane, Schedule A.

Additionally, as these reports are being provided to many of our customers, we have masked the
personal information of a number of our customers. So that you can understand the reports as they
relate to your claim, you should be aware that your personal details have been masked at page 1 of
the report dated 14 March 2011 and page 1 of the report dated 25 March 2011,

The reports contain detailed technical information. To assist you in understanding the relevant issues,

we enclose a copy of an information sheet we have prepared which summarises our hydrological
conclusions in respect of your region.

Sincerely,

!peratlons !upport Manager

Personal Insurance Claims

CATL22 711
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: cknowledging Letter

cear[

We confirm receipt of the lstter dated 31 October signed by your CEQ, in relation to hydrology reports.

_will respond at her earliest opportunity.

Kind regards

F Assistant o Systemic & Code Review Team, Legal
mbudsman - General Insurance

Financial i
T Toll Frea: 1300 78 08 08 | www.fos.org.au
Please consider the environment before printing this email

IMPORTANT

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and may
contain privileged information. Any unauthorised use of the contents is
expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify
us immediately by Telephone: 1300 78 08 0B (local call) or by email and then
destroy the email and any attachments or documents, OQur privacy policy is
available on our website.
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